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The Honorable William P. Rogers 
Department of S'"a te 
Washi~gton, D. C. 20520 

Dear Bi 11: 

• • 

Despi te various assurances from Forei n Nin.s'·er Fukuda a ;1 other 
Jupunese officials that Japan plans ·to incrca5c its procu rement/ 
coproduction of US designed equi pment, t here i s ~ti ll no evi ce 
that this intent will be ref lected i n the J FY7~ l·t ion of th 

OfJ~. In . ' 

4th D!3P. Since the JOA FY72 budget i ~ schedul ed to be 11pu t tt oed" 
31 December 1971 , ti me is rap i d.1 y runn i_ng out . 

I would plan to send the at t ached memorandum, unless you pcrcc ve. some 
objection, to the new Defense Ministe r. Perhaps you may wisl1 o pass 
a similar note to Minister Fukuda . 

Attachment 
a/s 

•• -- GROUP 4 
Dov:n8radcd ~t 3 yenr intervals ; 
Daclus~i od ofter i 2 yoar3 . 

~o Dir . ti200. l0 

-~DAU. lf/1BI~ 
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Soc Doi' Cont Nr. X--- ----- ---

. . 



The Honorable Masumi Ezaki 
Di rector Genera 1 
Japan Defense Agency 
Tokyo, Japan 

Dear Mr. Minister: 

l <. t I ;, f ~ y ()I ~. 

On the occasion of Foreign Minister Fukuda 1s meeting with me in Washington, 
on 10 September 1971, he mentioned that the Defense Agency was planning 
to purchase more mi 1 i ta ry equipment from the US . In ~ i ew of the 1 a rge US 
deficit relative to defense activities in Japan, I, of course, welcomed 
Minister Fukuda 1 s remarks and assured him that \lie want to sell more 
ruilitary equipment to Japan and we think the prices will be attractive 
to the Defense Agency. 

Since September 1971, there have been various reports that JOA would seek 
to offset the budget cuts in the 4th Defense Buildup Plan by increasing 
procurement/coproduction programs of US designed equipment such as the 
F-5B Trainer aircraft, the E2C(J) Airborne Early \o/CJrning System, RF-4 
reconnaissance aircraft, A-7E ground support ai~craft, TOW anti-tank 
weapon·, etc . 

I understand you are in the process of finalizing th~ J FY72 portion of 
the 4th Defense Buildup Plan . In this connection , the Defense Departn~nt 
stands ready to ass·ist you in arriving at procurement decisions whicb 
would be advantageous to both governments and I shall be happy to pu 
my staff 9t \iO' r disposal to assist the Defense Agency in making cos 
effective ju~8ements . 

Se~sons greetings and best wishes on your new assignment . 

. . 

DECL-ASSIFIED 
LO. 12951 •C. 11 
~ \..U.iv _.,,, f U't 

h!I0•:01 •k· A?SP :11;1to~ 
I i 
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\_/ ,' DEFl;:NSE SECURITY ASSISTANCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON. 0. C. 20301 

8 DEC 1971 
Refer to: IT~ 15342/71, 

llY~ DATE 6'1t8'10"t 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE 

SUBJECT: Japanese Procurement of US Military Hardware 

During the past six months, reports have been received from our Embassy 
in Tokyo and other sources that Japan is planning to increase procurement/ 
coproduction of US des.igned equipment for various reasons, includi_ng: 

o Help offset budget cuts .in the JOA 4th Defense Buildup Five 
Vear Plan (reduced from $16 billion to $14.6 billion) by acquiring 
cheaper US equipment (eg., the F-56 Trainer is approximately 60%. 
less than the XT-2 development aircraft). 

o Help offset the US defense deficit in Japan (aver.agi.ng $500 
million annually). 

0 Expedite acquisition of military equipment required to support 
th~ reversion of Okinawa, .eg., F4/RF-4 aircraft, E2J. 

Despite the above reports and statements to this effect made by For~ign 
Minister Fukuda during his visit to Washington in September 1971, there 
is sti 11 no evidence· that Japan is procee.ding with plans to increase pro­
curement/coproduction of US designed equipment. The J .FY72 portion of the 
4th Defense Buildup Plan is sch.eduled to be finalized by 3·1 December 1971, 
so time is running out on the JDA make or buy decision process. 

It is apparent that the Secretary of the Treasury did not devote much, if 
any time on this subject during his recent visit to Tokyo. There are 
indications that JOA may need and may welcome a signal from the US with 
respect to increased procurement/coproduction of ·us designed hardware in 
order to overcome the opposition of the powerful Japanese industrial com-· 
plex. It i"s therefore proposed that DOD and State join forces in a last 
minute attempt to have the Foreign Ministry, the Ministry of International 
Trade and Industry, and JDA focus attention on this subject. 

In this connection, it should be noted that a decision by JOA to purchase 
F-56 Tralner aircraft would permit the Northrop production line and labor 

Sec Def Cont :Nr. 
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force to be maintained at the current level through 1972/3 and in turn 
enable the Military Assistance Program to gain valuable time in 
accomplishing its F5B/E objectives. 

Recommend you sign Tab A. 

This correspondence has been coordinated with Mr. Gibson, Principal 
Deputy (I & L) and Mr. Brazier, Principal Deputy (Comptroller). 

Mr. Selden, Acting ASD/ISA,concurs. 

_ .. 

_M7~~~ 
Lt Ge::. George ivl. :> · ~ -- ' -- · 
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